
 

  

 

   
 

Request for Proposals (RFP): 

Project Title: Community Health Center Equity in Health Care 

Workforce Development Program 
 

RFP Released:   March 21, 2022 

Questions Due:  March 30, 2022 

FAQ Release:   April 6, 2022 

Proposals Due:  April 20, 2022  
 

Contact Information 

Development and Innovation Division, NACHC 

All Inquiries: partnership@nachc.org 

 

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) 

Application-Related Questions 

Question: Can our organization apply for both projects listed in the RFP? 

Answer: Yes, an organization can apply for both projects. If choosing to apply for both projects, a bidder 

must submit separately for each project but can reuse the Capability Statement and JEDI Capability 

Statement. 

Question: How will our organization be scored if we apply for both projects? 

Answer: An organization will receive a score out of 60 possible points for each project. See the 

evaluation criteria table in the RFP for a breakdown of the points. 

Question: If our organization submits for both projects, can we be awarded just one contract or is it all 

or nothing? 

Answer: The score out of 60 possible points will be ranked to other organizations submitting for the 

same project. Therefore, it is possible that an organization may apply to both projects and only be 

awarded a contract for one project. 
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Deliverables-Related Questions 

Question: What is the budget for these projects? 

Answer: Both projects are budgeted fairly to meet the expected deliverables. NACHC is looking for a bid 

with a reasonable proposed budget that captures the anticipated cost of quality completion of expected 

deliverables while considering market standards and NACHC’s not-for-profit status. 

Question: What is the expectation for project 1 when it says toolkit/microsite? 

Answer: NACHC is open to proposals with the deliverables packaged in either form. Your subject matter 

expertise and experience will be consulted to format the deliverables in an effective delivery method. 

Question: Is NACHC open to modifications such as the components of the toolkit/microsite or 

production of multiple Coalition reports tailored to different audiences? 

Answer: NACHC is open to the expertise, experience, and recommendations of the bidder at the time of 

proposal, after initial current state analysis is complete, and/or at major milestone checkpoints of the 

project. For example, if a review of the field finds very few health centers utilize social media to recruit 

staff, then NACHC is open to discussion with the bidder around the deliverable of social media templates 

in the toolkit/microsite. 

Question: Does NACHC have reports to provide for the review of current state (a deliverable included 

in both project 1 and project 2)? 

Answer: NACHC may have previously published resources that an organization will find useful in the 

review of current state; however, with changes during COVID-19 and other rapidly evolving conditions 

of the healthcare field, some information may now be outdated. NACHC anticipates that a bidder will 

conduct a review and analysis of the current state in the field. 

 


